BID TITLE: : FURNISH & INSTALL UPGRADES TO ELEVATORS

BID NUMBER: 2015--008 ,
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2015
DEPARTMENT: FLOYD L. MAINES VETERANS MEMORIAL ARENA/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Schindler Downey-

! Goodlein
BIDDERS NAME: |
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? | O I/\ . O /<
Variation & Justification Sheet included? O K 0 K
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Sighed? O % 0 K
Insurance Acknowledgement‘ Signed? . OK : 0 K
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O K O }4
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? @ k\ ) K
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O 14 7, /<
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? N O _ O{<

| | ND

W-9 Completed & Signed? ._9.‘%— d, /<
Addendum(s) No. _
GRAND TOTAL: (Page21) 152063591 |5 594, 744\ 5 $
: : 7




